



KRISTINE M. LAMBERT

**Buchanan Angeli
Altschul & Sullivan LLP**

321 SW 4TH Ave., Ste. 600
Portland, Oregon 97204

503-974-5015 (main)

503-974-5026 (direct)

503-219-6440 (cell)

971-230-0337 (fax)

kristine@baaslaw.com

www.baasemploymentlaw.com



Buchanan
Angeli
Altschul &
Sullivan
LLP

Employment Lawyers

PROFILE

Kristine Lambert has almost fifteen years of experience representing clients in all aspects of employment law, handling cases and issues from both a management and employee perspective over the course of her career. Kristine previously served as in-house counsel for Federal Express Corporation.

Kristine has extensive experience handling matters such as harassment investigations, disciplinary issues, non-compete agreements, policy review, EEO investigations, separation agreements and leave issues. Kristine's litigation practice emphasizes discrimination, harassment and retaliation claims. Ms. Lambert has conducted numerous training programs for management groups on topics such as sexual harassment, retaliation, developing personnel policies, understanding leave laws and discrimination.

Ms. Lambert is a member of the Oregon State Bar, the Oregon Women Lawyers Association, the Multnomah Bar Association and the Oregon Trial Lawyers Association. She is admitted to practice in Oregon and Tennessee.

RESUMÉ

Prior Experience

- **Kristine M. Lambert, Attorney at Law, Portland, Oregon**, Sole Practitioner (2005-2008)
- **Shahri & Lambert, LLC, Portland, Oregon**, Partner (2003-2005)
- **Federal Express Corporation, Memphis, Tennessee**, Staff Attorney, Labor and Employment Law Section (1997-2000)
- **Kiesewetter Wise Kaplan Schwimmer & Prather, PLC, Memphis, Tennessee**, Associate (1996-1997)
- **Young & Perl, PC, Memphis, Tennessee**, Associate (1995-1996)

Education

- **University of Florida College of Law**, (Juris Doctor with Honors, July 1994), University of Florida Trial Team, James C. Adkins, Jr. American Inns of Court, Florida Blue Key Honor Society
- **University of Florida**, Bachelor of Arts Degree in Political Science, 1991

Jurisdictions Admitted

- State Bar of Oregon (2001)
- State Bar of Tennessee (1995)

Lecture and Training Topics

Training provided to attorneys, managers and human resources professionals on a variety of topics, including:

- Employment Discrimination
- Advanced and Introductory FMLA
- The Interrelationship of the various leave and disability statutes
- Constructive Discharge
- Union Avoidance
- Religious Discrimination

Professional Associations

- Multnomah Bar Association, YLS Professional Development Committee (Chair, 2005)
- Oregon Bar Association, Labor and Employment Section
- Oregon Women Lawyers
- Oregon Women Lawyers Networking Event Team